## **Public Safety Committee**

Regular Meeting Wednesday, May 5, 2021 6:00 p.m. City Hall, 31 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI

Due to County, State and Federal social distancing recommendations in response to COVID-19, this meeting is being held virtually. Committee members, applicants, and members of the public will be required to participate via the virtual format. To participate via video, go to this website: <a href="https://meet.google.com/xtf-ayun-xwn">https://meet.google.com/xtf-ayun-xwn</a>. To participate via phone, call this number: 475-222-5110 and enter PIN: 808 226 480# when prompted.

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Call to Order.
- 2. Roll Call.
- 3. Approval of Agenda.
- 4. Motion to approve the April 7, 2021 Public Safety regular meeting minutes.
- 5. Citizen appearances other than agenda items listed.
- 6. Old Business.
- 7. New Business.
  - A. Discussion and possible motion to approve the 4<sup>th</sup> of July Fun Run
  - B. Discussion and possible motion to approve the following Evansville Community School functions:
    - (1)<u>High School Prom</u>, Saturday, May 15<sup>th</sup> 2021, from 6:00-10:00pm. Location to be in the parking lot of 640 S 5<sup>th</sup> Street, Evansville.
    - (2)<u>High School Commencement</u>, Friday, June 4<sup>th</sup> 2021, from 6:30-8:30pm. Location: the football grounds of 640 S 5<sup>th</sup> Street, Evansville. Rain date June 5<sup>th</sup>.
    - (3)Middle School Dance, Tuesday, June 8<sup>th</sup> 2021, from 6:00-8:00pm. Location to be on the large blacktop area at 340 Fair Street, Evansville. Rain date June 9<sup>th</sup>.
  - C. Discussion and possible motion to approve the Temporary Class "B" Retailer's License Application for Evansville Home Talent Baseball Club Inc. (Evansville Jays) for Friday, May 21<sup>st</sup> 2021, at Lake Leota Park, Upper Diamond.
    - (1) Staff Memo from City Clerk, Darnisha Haley.
  - D. Motion to approve the Original Operators License application(s) for: (approved by Police Lieutenant Chris Jones unless otherwise noted).
    - (1) Amber Dienberg (Previously non recommended, returning from 2/3/2021 meeting per Committee request)
    - (2) Cierra Kathryn Glick
    - E. Motion to approve the Renewal Operators License application(s) for: (approved by Police Lieutenant Chris Jones unless otherwise noted).
      - (1) Carmen Renee McIntyre
      - (2)Lisa A. Sonnentag
      - (3)Trudy Lou Helley
      - (4) Diane E Neuenschwander
      - (5) Gregory Brandt Helgesen0
      - (6) Catherine M. Rooney
      - (7) Christal Riveria Helgesen
      - (8) Joshua Michael Blosser

- (9) Alayna Jayne Argue
- (10) John Leigh Schneider
- (11) Candace Lee Andrews
- (12) John Paul Petterson
- (13) Allan L Hurst
- (14) Lynda M Laursen
- (15) Brittany Lee Long
- (16) Jazmine Rae Vanderhoef
- (17) John Carlos Lara
- (18) Joel David Bessire
- (19) James A Brooks (approved by Police Chief Reese)
- (20) Jessica M Bridges (approved by Police Chief Reese)
- (21) Tiffany Fae Bessire (approved by Police Chief Reese)
- (22) Bret Keith Church (approved by Police Chief Reese)
- (23) Angela Nicole Riniker (approved by Police Chief Reese)
- F. Motion to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Applications for a **Class A Beer/Class A Liquor License** for: (approved by Police Lieutenant Chris Jones unless otherwise noted)
  - (1) Casey's Marketing Company, Anthony W. Hawks, Agent, 538 Biese Street, Combined Locks, WI 54113, d/b/a Casey's General Store # 3583, 230 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - (2) **Kopecky's Worldwide Foods, Inc., James Dean Kopecky, Agent,** 8017 N. Ridge Court, Evansville, WI, 53536, d/b/a Kopecky's Piggly Wiggly, 8 N. County Road M, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - (3) Madison Street Express, Inc., Parminder K. Sekhon, Agent, 2644 Granite Road, Fitchburg, WI 53711, d/b/a All-N-One, 104 S. Madison Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - (4)**Olin Oil Co. Inc., Kristin Olin Olmedo, Agent,** 603 E 2<sup>nd</sup> Avenue, Brodhead, WI 53520, d/b/a Evansville Gas N Go, 350 Union Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
- G. Motion to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application for a **Class A Beer License** for: (approved by Police Lieutenant Chris Jones unless otherwise noted)
  - (1) Landmark Services Cooperative, Jessica Golz, Agent, 6909 N Cty Rd M #65, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Cenex Convenience Store of Evansville, 9 John Lindemann Drive, Evansville, WI 53536.
- H. Motion to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Renewal Alcohol Beverage License applications for a **Class B Beer/Class B Liquor License** for: (approved by Police Chief Reese unless otherwise noted)
  - (1) **Bessire Bowl, LLC, Tiffany Bessire, Agent,** 221 Noah's Arc Ct, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Blue Devil Bowl, 108 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - (2) Creekside Place Inc., Nicholle L Wagner, Agent, 14246 W Golf Air Drive, Evansville, WI 53536, Kari Fehrenbacher, Agent, 16902 W Porter Rd, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Creekside Place Inc., 102 Maple Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - (3) **The Night Owl Food & Spirits Inc., Gregory P Ardisson, Agent**, 217 N. Sixth Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a The Night Owl Sports Pub & Eatery, 189 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - (4) Pete's Inn Inc., Linda A Church, Agent, 555 S. Fifth Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Pete's Inn Inc., 14 N. Madison Street, Evansville, WI 53536.

- (5)**Romano's Pizza Inc., Antonina Romano, Agent**, 74 N. Sixth Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Romano's Pizza, 50 Union Street, Evansville WI 53536.
- (6)**El Vallarta De Evansville, Marco Antonio Lugo Valencia, Agent**, 774 Brown School Rd, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a El Vallarta, 609 E Main Street, Evansville WI 53536.
- (7) Evansville Memorial Post 6905 VFW, John L Schneider, Agent, 15542 W. Francis Road, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a VFW Memorial Post, 179 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
- I. Motion to recommend to the Common Council approval of the Renewal Alcohol Beverage License Application for a **Class B Beer** and **Class C Wine** License for: (approved by Police Lieutenant Chris Jones unless otherwise noted)
  - (1) **Angel's Pizza, LLC, Michael Barcena Agent**, 44 N Madison Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Marsala's Pizzeria, 18 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - (2) **The Grove Market, LLC, Jennifer D. Wiedel, Agent**, 112 W. Liberty Street, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a The Grove Market, 24 E. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
  - (3) **Ceili, LLC, Shannon R. Arndt, Agent**, 414 Meadow Lane, Evansville, WI 53536, d/b/a Ceili Coffee and Wine, 16 W. Main Street, Evansville, WI 53536.
- 8. Evansville Police Department Report.
- 9. Evansville Emergency Medical Services Report.
- 10. Meeting Reminder: Next regular meeting scheduled for Wednesday, June 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2021 6:00 p.m.
- 11. Motion to adjourn.

## Dianne Duggan, Chairperson

Requests for persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting should be made to the City Clerk's office by calling 608-882-2266 with as much advance notice as possible.

Please turn off all cell phones while the meeting is in session. Thank you.